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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
L.abof Relationl Department 

SECTiON _____ _ 
SU3JECT 
e~s--A4~-M"'."'"""~-A11~-475 L'Enfant Ptaza, SW 

Washington, DC ~100 

Mr. Kenneth D. Wilson 
Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005-4107 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

Re: M. Anthony 
Tampa, FL 33630 
H4C-3W-C 63793 

:,7qe1D01tD 

On June 28, 1988, we met to discuss the above-captioned case 
at the fourth step of our contractual grievance procedure. 

The issue in this grievance is whether management violated 
the National Agreement when Quality Control Review checks 
were conducted in the CFS Unit. 

During our discussion, we mutually agreed that the subject 
grievance is settled based on the following: 

Management has not established any work or time 
standards in the CFS Unit. The labeling in­
structions will not be used as a basis for 
discipline. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case. 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

'{J'kl-~~-f V-Lk_r_ ~'6 d1L~/ 
Muriel Aikens Arnold 
Labor Relations Department 

enneth o. Wilson 
Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers Union, 

AFL-CIO 
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O\NEN J. ~,,. •· '<•• UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

475 L'En!ant P!ua, SW 
Washington, OC 20260 

Mr. Owen Barnett 
Assistant Director , 
Maintenance Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
817 14th.Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 

• 

Re: Cl~ss Action 

. 
OCT 2 1 1985 

Royal Oak, MI 48068 
H4C-4B-C 4978 

Dear Mr. Barnett: 

On September 27, 1985, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
griev~nce at the fourth step of our contractu~l g~ievance 
procedure. 

The issue in this grievance is whether management has 
violated the National Agreement by utilizing a procedure to 
time· labeling mail in the CFS Unit. 

During our discussion, we mutually agreed there is no 
violation of the National Agreement in this regard. This 
procedure is used to determine average work performance. 
It is not a Work and Time Standards Procedure. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agree~ent to c}ose this case. 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely,, 

{J_~~~ I / ~~~ 
aarbara Lerch 
Labor Relations Department 

....... . ... . - · .- . -

[1 arne{:t I 

nssistan~)oirector 
Maintena~ce Craft Division. 
A:ilerican Postal Workers 

Union, AfL-CIO 
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